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Timolyn Henry 
-- -- 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@rnacfar.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 05,2005 2:lO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: kfloyd@peoplesgas.com; mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

Subject: Docket No. 050003-GU 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (81 3) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E- ma i I: aw@ ma cfa r . co m 

Docket No. 050003-GU - Purchased gas adjustment true-up 

Peoples Gas System 

Total of three (3) pages 

e. 
Party Status. 

The attached document consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System's Notice Reaffirming 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (833) 273-4396 
E-ma i I : a-w@ma cfa r . GO m 

MMS .__ 

SCR 
SEC I 

- A  



MACFARLANE 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT L A W  

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 

201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET 

P.O. B O K  1531 (ZIP 33601) 

TAMPA. FLORtDA 33602 

t 6 0 1  SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE 

LAHELAND. FLORIDA 33EQ3 

(862) SBO-PSOB FAX 1063) 683-2869 

_ _  . (e131 273.4200 FAX 1~13)  273-4396 

www.mf m h g  el.corn 

EMAIC: info@rnfrnlegal.com 

January 5,2005 

8 2 5  COURT STREET 

P. 0. BQX 1889 tZbP 337671 

CLEARWATER. FLORIDA 33756 

17271 44)-8866 FAX 1727) 442-8470 

IN REPLY REFER to: 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
P.O. l30x 1531 

Tampa, Florida 33601 
e-mail: kw@rnacfar.com 

VIA E-FILING 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk & Ad ninistrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 050003-GU - Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing with the Commission please find Peoples Gas System's Notice 
Reaffirming Party Status in the above docket. 

Thank you for your usual assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 

AWjr/a 
Enclosures 

cc: Mrs. Kandi R. Floyd 
Matthew R. Costa, Esquire 
Parties of Record (Docket No. 040003-GU) 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 050003-GU 
Submitted for filing: 

1-5-05 

In re: Purchased gas adjustment 1 
(PGA) true-up. 1 

1 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM’S 
NUTJCE REAFFIRMING PA-RTY STATUS 

Peoples Gas System, through undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of its 

intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Please send copies of all 

notices, pleadings, and other communications and documents in this docket to the 

following: 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMuilen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 4 531 

Matthew R. Costa 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. 0. Box I11 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 I 1  

Ms. Angela L. Llewellyn 
Regulatory Affairs 
Peoples Gas System 
P. 0. Box Ill 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 I I 

DATED this gfh day of January, 2005. 

Respectfutty submitted, 

Ansley Watsoh, 3r. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box I531 
Tampa, Ftorida 33601-1 531 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-ma i I : a w @ macfa r. co m 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas 

Matthew R. Costa 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 4 I 1  
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 1 I 
Phone: (81 3) 228-4938 
Fax: (81 3) 228-1 328 
E-mail: mcostamtecoene ray. corn 

System 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been 
furnished by U. S. Mail, this !jth day of January, 2005, to the following: 

Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Fiorida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Division 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
P. 0. Box 960 
Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960 

Gary Perko, Esquire 
Hopping, Green, Sems & Smith 
P.O. Box6526 
Tailahassee, FL 32314 

Wayne L. Schiefefbein, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentfey, LLP 
2M8 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ms. Angela L. Llewellyn 
Regulatory Affairs 
Peoples Gas System 
P. 0. Box 1 -I 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Mr. 6rian J. Powers 
lndiantown Gas Company 
P. 0. Box 8 
tndiantown, FL 34956-0008 

Ms. Gloria L. Lopez 
City Gas Company of Florida 
955 East 25th Street 
Hialeah, F t  3301 3-3498 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
John T. English/George Bachman 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc 
P. 0. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I 11 W. Madison St. - #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Mr. Jerry Melendi 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
3515 US. Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870-5452 

Mr. AI Kara 
South Florida Natural Gas 
P. 0. Box 248 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32170-0248 

Ansley Watsoh, Jr. 
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